From: Washington. Kevin

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0810010-020-AC(PSD-FI-328D), Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Manatee Power Plant, Final
Permit

Date: Friday, December 20, 2013 8:26:06 AM

Attachments: imaqge002.png

Lynn,

I can access the documents.
Merry Christmas.

Kevin Washington

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:09 PM

To: 'pplotkin@fpl.com’

Cc: Washington, Kevin; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Forney, Katy;
Ceron, Heather; Heron, Teresa; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0810010-020-AC(PSD-FI-328D), Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Manatee Power
Plant, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Plotkin:

Attached is the official Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link
displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PMT)
Facility Name: MANATEE POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0810010-020-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: MANATEE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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